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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 25 April 2019 8:18 AM

To: Jas Tan Siok Thiew

Cc: LKK Valuation; zhuangchou.han (zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto);
KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKK6139G - Volkswagen Golf

Dear Jas,

The market value of SKK 6139G is $46K-$47K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 12:41 PM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>;
elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie @fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; jimmy.lee @priorityservices.sg;
KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKK6139G - ‘/olkswagen Golf

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Jas Tan with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 15/04/2019

----- Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
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» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Qwner 1D Type

Owner 1D

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle Nog

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Qutput:
Qpen Market Value:

Original Registration Date;
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Apr2019

Foreign Identification Number

8783L

SKK6139G

Yes

20 Apr 2019
VOLKSWAGEN

GOLF A7 1.4 TSI AT 5G13GZ W/O HID

Black

2013

CMB145879
WVWZZZAUZDW158428
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$20,921.00

12 Aug 2013

12 Aug 2013

.

$6,290.00

Yes
11 Aug 2023
$4,403.00

11 Aug 2023

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$7398900
$31,882.00

$36,285.00

OK

Do ; \slwhq



4/24/2019

Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Posted: 18-Mar-2019  Tags: 2013 Valkswagen Golf, 2013 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
golf, Used Valkswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $45,000 $10,020 fyr 27-Jun-2013 1,395 cc 100,000 km Hatchback Available

Beautiful Limestone Grey On Black Interior Golf For Sale! Power Ful Yet Low Fuel Consumption Vehicle. Excellent Condition Both Interior And Exterior
With No Repair Needed, High Horse Power With Superb...

Tags: 2013 valkswagen Golf, 2013 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,

osted: 30-Mar-
Posted: 30-Mar-2015 qolf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI - MN.A 01-Jun-2013 1,395!ec - Hatchback SOLD

Drive Away This Iconic Sporty Hatch With Fun And Low Running Cost, Low Mileage Clocked With Regular Maintainance Done, Stunning White With
Black Interior, Perfect Car For The Working Class Or Small Fa..,

Karz Automaobile

Tags: 2013 Valkswagen Gall, 2013 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Velkswagen, Golf,

nsted: 23-Mar-2018 4
PRS- Manaltils qolf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $51,800 $11,170 fyr 22-May-2013 1,395 cc 67,000 km Hatchback Available
Highline

Excellent TSI Turbocharged (138 Bhp) Drive, 1 Owner, Low Mileage, Sheltered Parking At Home And Office. Accident Free. Auto Start/Stop, Aute Hold,
Driving Made Selection.

Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, 2013 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
golf, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 20-Apr-2019
Seli your Car for $3,000 More

With over 15K cars sold via Auction and a 500+ Dealer Netwark, cars on sgCarMart Quotz typically receive up to $3,000 above market value. Quotz
Guarantees the Highest Selling Price in Singapore - if we fall, you get $100 cash from us. Get your Car Listed Today.

Find out more!

Volkswagen Golf 1,4A TSI = N.A 22-May-2013 1,395 cc - Hatchback 50LD

High Spec 1.4 Golf Sport. Accident Free, Regularly Service And Maintained At Agent. Gearbox Mechantronic Replaced With Warranty By Agent, Owner
Consigned, Please Call For Viewing Appointment,

Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, 2013 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,

(5] A -Feh- q
Posted: 20-Feb-2019 aolf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf Sport 1.4A 2 N.A 22-May-2013 1,395 cc - Hatchback SOLD
TSI

100% Loan Available, Cheapest In Market,Super Rare Model Golf A7 Spec With 138BHP With Paddle Shift Steering Control, Sporty Black In Colour, Act
Now To View And Test Drive This Unit Before Its Gone~

laxis

Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, 2013 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagan, Gelf,
golf, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 20-Feb-2019
Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI ] N.A 20-May-2013 1,355¢¢ - Hatchback SOLD

Low Mileage OF 8.9k Km/year, Last Servicing Check Gave The .ar A Clean Bill Of Health, No Repairs Needed. A Popular Choice Amongst Small Families
Or Upgraders From Japanese/Korean Brands. The Winning ...

Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, 2013 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Galf,
qolf, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 17-Feb-2019
Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI = N.A 20-May-2013 1,395 cc - Hatchback SOLD

Sleek Silver On Black Interior Golf 1.4 TSI Up For Sale! Great Deal For Golf! Pawerful Yet Low Fuel Consumption,. Excellent And Original Condition,
Well Maintained Interior And Exterior, 100% Accident...

Bavarian Margues Pte Ltd
Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Goif, 2013 valkswagen golf, Volkswagen Galf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Galf,
golf, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 06-Feb-2019
Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI = N.A 15-May-2013 1,395 cc - Hatchback SOLD

Most Competitively Priced! Flexible Loan Packages, Pre-Loved Condition! Well Maintained By VAG Spedialists. Sleek Deep Blue Paint, 100% Mishap
Free, Evaluation Welcome, Major Servicing Recently Done W...

Car Buyers Automotive Pte Ltd
Taus: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, 2013 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,

etods S1ikiaratio
Rusteds 31:-Mar:2B12 golf, Used Volkewagen

Volkswagen Golf Sport 1.4A E N.A 07-May-2013 1,395 cc = Hatchback SOLD
TSI

Beautiful White, 1 Careful Owner, Auto Assist Parking,Under Warranty. Well Maintained, Seldom Used. Accident Free, Just Serviced, Undergone A 120
Points Safety Check By Our In House Mechanics Peace Of...

Jia Leong Trading Enterprise
Tags: 2043 Volkswagen Golf, 2013 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen galf, Volkswagen, Golf,

sted: 15-Mar-2019
Posted: 15-Mar-2019 goif, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf Cabriolet = N.A 31-Mar-2013 1,390 cc - Sports SOLD
1L4A TSI )

(We Assure 100% Genuine Mileage.) Fully Serviced And Maintained By Agent, Low Depreciation, New Paintwork, Well Maintained By Owner, Accident

Free,

Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, 2013 volkswagen golf, volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,

Posted: 29-Mar-2019 golf, Used Volkswagen

https://www.sgcarmart.cornlused_carsflisting.php?ORD=RG D_DESC&MOD=Vo!szagen&MMO:Golf&RPG=2O&VEHZO&RGD=2O1 3 213



